opere d’arte e monumentl
del 1500 l'inizio del 1800
proteggevam e sostenevano il

estia e 1l coro. |

ato nel 1565, ampl}atq nel

su tre elevaziont, S1 svilup-
le. Le celle del

orra, tra queste
ne. Sul

ol1t0 F;m{f:fmmfff 5

Capuchins, consisting of

ent, cata-
ella Pace, the conv

L)

 having arrived ﬁin

from the Genate of the city

the walls, 11 Contrada

they first built the

the existing one and then the convent.

lical plan without a frar-lsepf,' a

[ cross vaults, three naves with

taneous celebration of masses,

arhworks, and sepulchral monuments donated bﬂ:‘ﬁ'Ut?E‘ﬂ

e mid-1500s and the early 1800s by nobles and viceroys

who protected and supported the convent, a Spactous sac-
visty, and the chor.

The convent was built n 1565, and expanded in the
16005 and 1700s. The premises, on three levels, develop
wound a central cloister. The cells of the first friars are
located on the ground floor, including that of St. Bernardo

dn Corleone. At the back of the convent is the current cem-
etery where the deceased friars are buried.

Beneath the church, a rectangular structure, known
is the Catacombs of the Capuchins, built at the end of the
lqﬁfh cent%n*y in a conventual style, houses about 8000
Corpses, including men, women, prelates, merf:h{;nts,

bourgeo;
ﬂifir§ ;1; l?lrmy officers, young virgins in their bridal
Jamikies arranged on shelves delimited b

Children, |
Lhe most famous is Rosalia Lombardo, visible at

the end of the fir -
st corridor on t}
rongly desired by ey g'riez?” the left, whose embalming,

Professor Alfiedo Salafis ing father, was carried out by

y railings,

Anna Maria Tesauro

Panoramicd ~otturna

dell’attiguo cimitero -

della facaata
Foto Anna Narna €

Cappella contenente le reliquie di
| quie di san Bernardo dal€ 2
Maria Tesauro orleone - Foto Anna

Name: Capuchin Convent

Address/Location: Piazza Cappuccini, 1 - Palermo

Driving directions: From Viale Regione Siciliana, Corso Cala-

; " ndenza, 1a . ] *

%ana.ging body: Capuchin Friars
ebsite: www.catacombepalermo.it
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Name: Eremo di Liccia
Liccia - Castelbuono (PA)

Address/Location: Contrada
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